

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: "meetings@westgov.org" <meetings@westgov.org>

Subject: WGA

Date: Thu, 14 Jun 2018 22:58:43 +0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Rachel!

By any chance do you have a block of rooms you're still holding for the WGA? I'm trying to find rooms at government rate for Secretary Zinke and his security detail and staff.

Thank you!

Leila

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov*

#1363309.1